
From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Downtown West: HLC Hearing Dates
Date: Thursday, October 8, 2020 2:29:40 PM

 
 

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 3:13 PM
To: Arroyo, Juliet <Juliet.Arroyo@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Downtown West: HLC Hearing Dates
 
Great, thanks Juliet! I’ll let ESA know.
 

From: Arroyo, Juliet 
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 3:08 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>;
Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Downtown West: HLC Hearing Dates
 
For larger projects we schedule an HLC meeting during the 45-day review period, so they can
comment individually or as a body. I do have it on the HLC agenda for August 5, 2020, and I
would also
like to add the DSAP, information update at the same meeting.  Thanks Juliet 

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 3:03 PM
To: Arroyo, Juliet <Juliet.Arroyo@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>;
Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Downtown West: HLC Hearing Dates
 
Hi All,
 
If the City publishes the Draft EIR for public review on 7/14, would the presentation to the HLC occur

the following month on August 5th, or do you wait for the public circulation period to be complete?
 
I’m not familiar with the timing of HLC hearings after DEIR’s are published, and ESA has a
placeholder for the hearing in their schedule awaiting the City’s input.
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
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